Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Room for August 28th

Good morning Danny,

Schedule and Attendees For August 28th

9-11:30am

AG David Eby

MA Stpehen Howard
ADAG James Harvey

11:30-11:45

Svend Robinson

AG David Eby

MA Stpehen Howard
ADAG James Harvey

11:45-12:15

AG David Eby

MA Stpehen Howard
ADAG James Harvey

2:15-3:30
AG David Eby

MA Stpehen Howard
ADAG James Harvey

From: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 8:44 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Room for August 28th

Good Morning Tanera,
Can you please forward the rest of the details for the meetings today?

Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert
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Support Staff
Premier’s Vancouver Office
604-775-1600

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 3:28 PM
To: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Room for August 28th

Good afternoon Danny,
Please note that Svend Robinson will be arriving at 11:30am on the 28",

Cheers,
Tanera

From: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 11:49 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Room for August 28th

Hi Taners,
We are still looking into the 28". We will let you know as soon as we can confirm ©
Cheers,

Danny

From: Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Room for August 28th

Hi Danny,

Sorry to be such a pest, but can | also book a room for the afternoon 2-3pm on the 28th. It will be just for the Attorney
General David Eby, MA Stephan Howard, and ADAG James Harvey.

Thank you,
Tanera

From: Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 12:23 PM
To: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX

Subject: Room for August 28th

Hello again,

Can | also book a room for 9:00am-12pm on Monday the 28" for about 7 people. Attendees TBA
2
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Tanera Nanninga
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC
Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC

Phone: (250-387-1866)
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Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:05 AM
To: Howard, Stephen AG:EX

Cc: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: sched

Booked for 11:30am Monday the 28" at PVO

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Howard, Stephen AG:EX

Subject: RE: sched

Tuesday at 5 will not work...he said he could meet in Vancouver on Monday. Why don’t | suggest 11:30 at PVO, as you
will be there anyway

From: Howard, Stephen AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 5:41 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: sched

Tanera:

Please try and book 15 minutes Tuesday Aug. 29 here in Victoria 1:45 to 2 pm with Svend Robinson. Please confirm
with Svend $.22 . MDE has ok’d

Sh

Stephen Howard
Ministerial Assistant
Attorney General
778 678 1827

Page 4 of 5



Nanninﬂa, Tanera AG:EX —

From: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Howard, Stephen PREM:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX

Subject: Caller: Svend Robinson called at 11:15 am for you - his number is $-22
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